Attachment 1
CO 04-29-21 Comments
From: Newman - DORA, Dennis <dennis.newman@state.co.us>
Sent:

PWallace@naic.org>
Cc: Hughes, Damion <damion.hughes@state.co.us>
Subject: Fwd: NAIC Notice: Comments Due Date of April 23, 2021 on Title In Force SDR/Title Claims SDR & Comments
Received from Rhode Island

Hi Petra,

Damion Hughes, Director of Market Regulation in Colorado, forwarded information to me regarding the data requests for title
examination. | have little of substance to contribute, but would reorganize some of the data fields in the CLAIMS
STANDARDIZED DATA REQUEST, as noted in my response to Damion, reprinted below.

Please see below as my only comments or contribution.

I have no comment on the POLICY IN FORCE STANDARDIZED DATA REQUEST. | appreciate the additions to the
Data Request and think it is a good result. Particularly appreciate the addition of data regarding a reissue policy. In the exam
process, determining that status has caused me some difficulty in the past.

As for the Claims Data Request, the order of the request for the Data -after the Owner Name -does not really follow a logical
pattern in the way | examine claims. | suggest keeping all of the information, but reordering the data request (after owners last
name) as follows:

« First notice of loss [MM/DD/YYYY]

» Date company or its producer acknowledged the claim [MM/DD/YYYY]

« Date of written notice to insured/claimant regarding incomplete investigation [MM/DD/YYYY]

 Date claim opened [MM/DD/YYYY]

 Date reserves established for claim, if applicable [MM/DD/YYYY]

* Aggregate amount of reserves established for claim

* Aggregate amount of claim expenses (litigation, research fees, etc.)

e Is claim currently in litigation (Y/N)

 Claim referred to outside counsel (Y/N)

« Date referred for legal counsel [MM/DD/YYYY]

» Claim status P = Paid, D = Denied, N = Pending, H = Partial Payment, C = Closed Without Payment, R = Rescinded

 Claim paid date [MM/DD/YYYY]

e Claim payment amount

« Date claim was denied [MM/DD/YYYY]

« Date claim closed [MM/DD/YYYY]

« End of record marker. Please place an asterisk in this field to indicate the end of the record.

I am happy to discuss or post this info if you can help me get there.

Hope the information is helpful to you.
Dennis

Dennis W. Newman, JD, CPCU, AIE, MCM
Examiner In Charge

Market Regulation Section

he/him/his
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